
 

 

TOURISM COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2018 – 5:00PM 
CONFERENCE ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 

 

AGENDA 
 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice-Chair, Andrew Fritz, Charlie Lorenzi,  

Brian Waspi Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube 

 

1. Meeting call to order by Vice Chairman, Fritz 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 

 

4. Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from November 14, 2018 

 

5. Introduction of new City Administrator 

 

6. Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and Hotel 

Performance 

 

7.  Update from Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and Activity 
 

8. Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) Promotional 

Activity  

 
 

9. Update Room Tax Dollars Collected, Financials, current Budget and Disbursements 
 

10. Ice Castle representative to provide update  

 
 

11. Svitak AirBnB update 

 
 

12. Discussion/Action on Tourism Promotion Grant Program and Requests: 

a. Request to remove the 50/50 Match Grant Dollars for Horticultural Hall from the 2018 

budget 
 

13. Agenda items and next meeting date January 16, 2018? 

 
 

14. Adjourn 

 

12/10/2018 10:00 am      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator, Media 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



TOURISM COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2018 – 5:00PM 
CONFERENCE ROOM 2A, CITY HALL 
 

Committee Members: Chairperson, Tammie Carstensen, Vice-Chair, Andrew Fritz, Charlie Lorenzi,  

Brian Waspi Alderpersons: Rich Hedlund, Shari Straube 

 

Meeting call to order by Chairperson Carstensen at 5:02 pm 

 

Roll Call: Carstensen, Fritz, Waspi, Lorenzi, Straube, Hedlund 

Also Present: VLG Representative, Svitak, BID Representative, Leech, TC Representative, 

Copsey, Asst. Clerk, Elder 

 

Comments from the public limited to 5 minutes, limited to items on this agenda 

None 

 

Approval of the Tourism Commission minutes from October 10, 2018 

Fritz motion to approve the October 10, 2018 minutes, second by Lorenzi. Motion carried 6-0.  

 

Update from Tourism Entity (Visit Lake Geneva) on Promotional Activity, Calendar, and 

Hotel Performance.  

RevPAR and Occupancy down for September. Svitak shared the performance of new Fright’s & 

Fun Festival and website reporting numbers vary with launch of new site. Sales activity from 

included in report. Carstensen asked if Stephanie Copsey could be included in Trade Shows with 

VLG Sales Manager, and Svitak said he will discuss with the VLG Board. 

 

Update from Lake Geneva Business Improvement District (BID) on Events and Activity 

Decorating of windows and free gift wrapping back again this year. Stores will be handing out 

Small Business Saturday collateral on November 24
th

. Roger Brooks coming to provide results 

from his city assessment on Nov. 30
 
at the Riveria 8:00 am to 10:30 am. Ice  Rink coming along 

and plan to be open December to end of January. Goal for Ice Castle opening day is December 26 

and ticket sales will be online (tickets available for purchase 7-10 days prior to opening day - times 

11:00 am to 10:00 pm during the week and to 11:00 pm on weekends). Online $19, walk-up $25 

(walk-up tickets not guaranteed). Expect 1,000 to 3,000 people with 30 to 40 minute duration to go 

through the Ice Castle. Svitak suggested having Ice Castle representative to attend next month’s 

Tourism meeting to provide an update. 

 

Update from Stephanie Copsey (Independent Contractor for Tourism Commission) 

Promotional Activity  

Shared new advertisement she created for Meet at the Lake, and toured properties that have 

meeting rooms and meeting space. She’s also put together materials she plans to use for RFP’s 

might change the title based on feedback during the meeting.  Tammie contacting Lake Lawn 

regarding marketing use of Meet at the Lake. 

 

 

 



Update Room Tax Dollars Collected, Financials, current Budget and Disbursements 

September numbers were down, and YTD is on track to beat projections. New updates to the 

spreadsheet by Brian Waspi to show monthly tracking of grant financials to include payments. 

 

Discussion/Action on Tourism Promotion Grant Program and Requests: 

Internet at the Riviera “beachpass” is the wifi password 

Waspi interested in learning how much bandwith and was advised to contact Jeff Minske at the 

City. 

 

Discussion/Recommendation to approve new Grant Application and Guidelines 

Recommendation to place request for Tourism Grant receipts to be turned in 45 days from the date 

of event, and all new grant applicants will need to anticipate explaining their estimate for overnight 

stays. City of Lake Geneva logo placed on marketing event/initiative materials and expects to see 

mock-ups of marketing materials before the proposed event. Fritz motion to make changes to the 

Grant Application and Guidelines, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 5-0.  

 

Agenda items and next meeting date December 12, 2018 (Tammie will be absent in December - 

January meeting date proposed to move to 1/16/2019) Andrew Fritz, will lead the December 

meeting. Bridget to ask Ice Castle representative to provide update, Svitak AirBnB update, 

Administrator introduction.  

 

Motion to adjourn by Waspi at 6:25 pm, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 5-0.  

 

 

 

11/15/2018 4:00 pm      cc: Tourism Commissioners, Mayor, Administrator, Media 

 

This is a meeting of the Tourism Commission. 

No official City Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council may be present. 



City of Lake Geneva 12/11/2018

Room Tax Collected

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

2018 23,434    32,031   43,138     29,084     54,673     91,833     129,480    110,071   74,349     55,748     643,840        

2018 Est. 21,015    26,411   29,728     30,739     47,318     75,461     124,096    107,061   73,053     53,365     27,893     24,393     640,534        

2017 21,065    27,000   32,970     34,202     49,245     84,253     124,773    103,812   79,790     54,288     28,636     27,787     667,820        

2017 YTD 21,065    48,065   81,035     115,237   164,481   248,734   373,507    477,320   557,109   611,397   640,033   667,820   667,820        

L3Y YTD 21,015    47,427   77,155     107,894   155,212   230,673   354,768    461,830   534,883   588,248   616,141   640,534   640,534        

L3Y Mo% 3.3% 4.1% 4.6% 4.8% 7.4% 11.8% 19.4% 16.7% 11.4% 8.3% 4.4% 3.8% 100.0%

L3Y Avg 21,015    26,411   29,728     30,739     47,318     75,461     124,096    107,061   73,053     53,365     27,893     24,393     640,534        

2017 21,065    27,000   32,970     34,202     49,245     84,253     124,773    103,812   79,790     54,288     28,636     27,787     667,820        

2016 22,154    30,878   30,889     31,900     41,916     76,676     133,399    106,420   74,302     55,670     29,251     24,157     657,612        

2015 19,827    21,356   25,325     26,116     50,794     65,452     114,115    110,952   65,067     50,138     25,793     21,234     596,169        

2014 18,288    20,758   26,842     22,052     44,654     55,839     98,956      99,268     49,203     42,920     23,340     20,702     522,821        

2013 14,884    22,201   23,631     23,526     31,712     64,312     98,939      81,623     39,078     29,403     22,361     19,010     470,680        

2012 15,543    21,262   25,514     24,982     36,785     63,981     84,148      86,727     67,154     26,368     20,027     20,004     492,495        

2011 10,911    16,880   20,658     21,046     47,775     49,218     87,385      69,827     44,867     28,595     14,539     25,821     437,521        

L6Y Avg 16,934    22,223   25,476     24,937     42,273     62,580     102,823    92,469     56,612     38,849     22,552     21,821     529,549        

L6Y YTD 16,934    39,157   64,633     89,570     131,843   194,423   297,246    389,716   446,327   485,177   507,728   529,549   529,549        

L6Y Mo % 3.2% 4.2% 4.8% 4.7% 8.0% 11.8% 19.4% 17.5% 10.7% 7.3% 4.3% 4.1% 100.0%



City of Lake Geneva 12/11/2018

Tourism Commission Budgets and 

Forecasts

Budget Actual Budget Forecast Actual YTD

 Proposed 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast

2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2019 2019 2020 2021

Room Tax Revenue Forecast 627,279  667,820    600,679   640,534   643,840       625,000       600,000   600,000           600,000      

City Cap by Year per 2016 State Law 422,821  422,821    375,679   375,679   375,679       397,494       397,494   342,521           362,377      

Room Tax Revenue From City 204,458  244,999    225,000   264,855   268,161       227,506       202,506   257,479           237,623      

Fund Balance Carry forward -         -            90,544     90,544     90,544         117,404       117,221   65,006             119,979      

Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) ####### (154,455)   (137,670)  (147,633)  (75,000)       (143,750)     (137,500)  (137,500)         (137,500)     

Chamber (25% over $450K) (48,460)       

Promotion Grants -            (45,272)    (45,272)    (17,111)       (58,702)       (58,611)    (32,503)           (59,990)       

Municipal Development -            (45,272)    (45,272)    (73,250)       (58,702)       (58,611)    (32,503)           (59,990)       

Fund Balance 60,138    90,544      87,330     117,221   144,884       83,756         65,006     119,979           100,123      

City Council Commitment:

1) Tourism Commission Fund to Receive $100,000 minimum in quarterly payments

2) Tourism Commission Fund then to Receive Room Tax dollars at $100,000 above the City Retention Limit for year

Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) Payment for 2018-2020

1) Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) to Receive $100,000 minimum in quarterly payments 

2) Chamber (Visit Lake Geneva) to Receive 25% of Years Room Tax in Excess of $450,000

2018 Promotion Grants Approved Date Paid Tourism Municipal Development Approved Date Paid

Visit Lake Geneva - Midwest CVB 450         Ice Castle City Fees & Staff 20,000             Paid

WCCVB Riviera Reception 600         Paid Ice Castle Water Bills 5,000               Paid

Horticultural Hall, match 50/50 with 

tracking
-         Removed Riviera Virtual Tour 500                  Paid

Lake Geneva Attractions, match 50/50 w 

Impressions
3,900      Paid Cooperative Convention Center Event Coordinator 32,000             2019

Love Lake Geneva, match 50/50 with 

Impressions
2,949      Cooperative Convention Center Marketing 5,000               2019

Geneva Theater, match 50/50 1,000      Paid Roger Brooks Community Assessment 6,250               Paid

Winterfest Banners 462         Paid Internet Wi-Fi for Riviera Install 1,000               

Frog Hops Sports Marathon  30/70 Match 

(Need to Resubmit)
2,100      N/A Internet Wi-Fi for Riviera 12 Month Service 3,500               183.55 Paid

Frog Hops Sports Marathon 30/70 Match 

(Need to Resubmit)
2,100      N/A Tourism Muni Development Total 73,250             

Santa Cause (Oct. 2018) 3,000      Oct-18

Bee Hive (Sept. 2018) 550         Sep-18 Year to Date Spent and  Committed 90,361             

Promotion Grants Total 17,111    Unused / Non-Committed Fund Balance Year to Date 144,884       

Expected Incoming Remainder of the Year (3,306)             

Remaining Chamber Payments (24,173)           

Fund Caryforward without additional spending 117,404           


















































































































	1. Dec 12 2018 Tourism Commission Agenda
	4. Nov 14 2018 Tourism Commission Minutes
	9.1.
	9.2. B Waspi Room Tax 2018 Tourism Commission 12 11 2018
	11. VLG AirBnB Report 2018

